PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Monarque, Stephen
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 4:11 PM
To: John.Conly@luminant.com; Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com; cp34-rai-luminant@mnes-

us.com; Diane Yeager; Eric.Evans@luminant.com; joseph tapia; Kazuya Hayashi;
Matthew.Weeks@luminant.com; MNES RAI mailbox; Russ Bywater

Cc: ComanchePeakCOL Resource; Patel, Chandu; Arora, Surinder
Subject: Comanche Peak RCOL Chapter 1 - RAI Number 206
Attachments: RAI 5549 (RAI 206).docx

The NRC staff has identified that additional information is needed to continue its review of the combined license
application. The NRC staff's request for additional information (RAI) is contained in the attachment. Luminant is
requested to inform the NRC staff if a conference call is needed.

The response to this RAl is due within 35 calendar days of February 25, 2011.

Note: If changes are needed to the safety analysis report, the NRC staff requests that the RAl response include the
proposed changes.

thanks,

Stephen Monarque

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRO/DNRL/NMIP

301-415-1544
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Request for Additional Information (RAI) No. 5549, COLA Revision 1
RAI Letter Number 206
2/25/2011

Comanche Peak Units 3 and 4
Luminant Generation Company, LLC.
Docket No. 52-034 and 52-035
SRP Section: 01 - Introduction and Interfaces
Application Section: 1.0

QUESTIONS for USAPWR Projects Branch (NMIP)

01-5

Part 52, Section IV.A of a certified design rule typically states, An applicant for a
combined license that wishes to reference this appendix shall, in addition to complying
with the requirements of 10 CFR 52.77, 52.79, and 52.80, comply with the following
requirements,” and three requirements are listed. Part 52, Section IV.A.3 requires that
the plant-specific DCD shall include, the proprietary information and safeguards
information referenced in the certified DCD. The purpose of this last requirement is to
ensure that a combined license applicant has actual notice of and rights to proprietary
and safeguards information, since this information is not contained in the public version
of the DCD.

In order to ensure that Luminant has contractual rights to this information in the US-
APWR DCD, Luminant is requested to revise the Comanche Peak Nuclear Power Plant,
COLA, Part 2, FSAR, Chapter 1, Section 1.1, to include the following paragraph:
“Unless otherwise specified, reference to the DCD refers to Tier 2 information and
includes the references to the sensitive unclassified non-safeguards information
(including proprietary information), and safeguards information referenced in the US-
APWR DCD. Such DCD information is included in this combined license application in
the same manner as it is included in the US-APWR DCD, i.e., references in the DCD are
included as references in the FSAR and material incorporated by reference into the DCD
is incorporated by reference into the FSAR. Appropriate agreements are in place to
provide for possession (including constructive possession) and rights to use by the
licensee of the withheld sensitive unclassified non-safeguards information (including
proprietary information), and safeguards information referenced in the US-APWR DCD
for the life of the project.”
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